
  

 
From: "Cheryl Kregel" <cheryl@westongov.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 10:08 AM 

To: "Bill Lambert" <blambert@westongov.com>, "Randy Rossman" <carol.rossman@me.com>, "Tony 
Barton" <tbarton@westongov.com>, "Tracy Hunt" <thunt@westongov.com> 

Subject: Emailing: Prairie Dog letter to Jim Darlington  
  
Good morning everyone, 
 
Jim was in this morning and gave this to me. He did an interview with them 
yesterday. He just wanted you all to know what was going on. 
Any questions there is a number that you can call or email Jessica. 
 
Thank you and have a great day! 
 
Cheryl 
:) 
 
Cheryl Kregel 
Weston County Clerk 
cheryl@westongov.com 
1 West Main 
Newcastle, WY 82701 
(307)746-2684 
(307)746-9505 Fax 
 
 
 
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link 
attachments: 
 
Prairie Dog letter to Jim Darlington 
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent 
sending or receiving certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail 
security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 
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